

The Glide Community Club -Membership Meeting
March 16th, 2006

The Glide Community Club's membership meeting was held on March 16th and was called to order by President Susan Flury at 7:03 pm.

Minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer's report was read and approved.

Correspondence

Christy Scheufele reported that she received calls from the Devereaux's and Rick Holland (insurance) about the Wildflower Show and putting up their banners. The GWS will be asking the fire department or the power company for assistance.

Committee Reports

Grants - Jack Skalos reported on the letter from the Ford Family Foundation. Susan Flury has talked with the Fall Creek Foundation and they said they would help. Discussion on the roof.

First Citizen - Nancy Tague gave a report on the progress of the event. Posters are up and she reminded us that the deadline for nominations is April 8th. Stu Carlson is making the board for the name plaques (past and future first citizens) to go on.

Unfinished/Old Business

Christmas Bank Account - The Vignes would like a checking account for the Christmas dinner instead of savings account. Patricia Gilbert moved to change the Christmas savings account to a checking account with Christy Scheufele and Anna Vigue as signers. Joann Newton second. Motion carried.

Wildflower Show - Nancy Stern has talked with Donnabelle Jones about the club doing the kitchen. We will need pies donated.

Dishwasher - Dennis Moore said that Hobart is sending us a new book. He will see about them sending us a warranty in writing and that we need a bill of sale.

New Business

Lucky Chandler is planning to do the Tae Kwon Do classes, 1 or 2 nights a week. The ages are 12 years old and up, time 7 to 9 pm on Thursdays. Discussion on our meetings' nights and that we could meet in the annex.

Scholarships. Nancy Tague brought up that that scholarship time is coming up. Discussion on bingo money, matching funds and donations. Patricia Gilbert asked for a clarification on the Bingo money and where it goes. Discussion. Nancy Tague said that she was willing to be on the Scholarship Committee but not chair it.

Announcements

Exit lights need to be left on.

April 20th - Membership meeting at 7 pm with the Board meeting afterwards.


April 22nd - Talent Show and Spaghetti Dinner at the Umpqua Bible Fellowship Church.

Potluck at the May 18th meeting.

The outside stairs have been removed.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Respectfully submitted,



Christy Scheufele, Secretary/Treasurer
The Glide Community Club